THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
SENATE, NINTH SESSION
MEETING MINUTES

DATE: OCTOBER 3157, 2023
LOCATION: MURRAY-AIKINS DINING HALL, SECOND F



SPACES UNDER CONSIDERATION: $12,500 FROM A DONOR ARE
ALLOCATED FOR THIS EFFORT. JANSEN AND LOWELL WERE REACHED OUT
TO FOR LIVE CAPTIONING AT COMMENCEMENT, TO BE DISCUSSED WITH
PRESIDENT CONNER. ALVAREZ AND LOWELL WILL BE DISCUSSING
IMPROVEMENTS TO WYCKOFF CENTER.



4. SENATORS AND CLUB LEADER DISCUSSED FUNDING, WHICH
WOULD BE MINIMAL (FOR REFRESHMENTS).
5. SENATORS AND CLUB LEADER DISCUSSED TRIAL PERIOD AND
FUTURE ENGAGEMENT OF SPECIFIC SUBSETS OF STUDENTS.
iii. DiscussioN PERIOD (10 MINUTES)
1. SENATORS EXPRESSED SUPPORT FOR THE CLUB LEADER AND
CHARTER.
iv. AMENDMENT PERIOD
V. RoLL-CALL VOTE
1. ALLINFAVOR (23-0)

VOTE VOTE

34-12 34-12

YES ‘ No YEs | No
SENATOR ALVAREZ SENATOR MAJIEDT




3. SENATORS AND CLUB LEADERS DISCUSSED AN UPCOMING
PERFORMANCE THIS SATURDAY. THE CLUB USUALLY PERFORMS 3-
4 TIMES PER SEMESTER.
4. SENATORS AND CLUB LEADERS DISCUSSED POTENTIAL
COLLABORATION WITH THE DANCE DEPARTMENT.
iii. DiscussioN PERIOD (10 MINUTES)
1. S






5. S.WHITNEY: WONDERED ABOUT WHAT OUTREACH STEPS
SENATORS CAN TAKE.

6. C.LOWELL: DISCUSSED OPTIONS AND POINTED TO HIMSELF AND
NAVARRO AS RESOURCES.

7. S. ALVAREZ SPOKE TO A PERSONAL EXAMPLE OF SGA
INVOLVEMENT IN NON-SGA EFFORTS.

8. S. MAJIEDT: WONDERED ABOUT ISSUES OF FAVORITISM AND
APPROACHING CLUB EVENTS.

9. S.STERN: SUGGESTED A SUGGESTION BOARD FOR SGA.

10. S. FLAMENBAUM: SUGGESTED RESTRUCTURING OF RESIDENTIAL
SENATORS, ESPECIALLY AT RA MEETINGS.

11.S. OLETU: SPOKE TO ACTIONS AND OUTREACH INITIATIVES SHE
CONDUCTED AS A RESIDENTIAL SENATOR.

12.S. TRACH: SPOKE TO THE OVERWORKING OF RAS AND SPOKE
AGAINST REMOVAL OF RESIDENTIAL SENATORS.

13. S. HAQ: SPOKE AGAINST THE REDUCTION OF SIZE OF SENATE FOR
BIAS PURPOSES.

14.S. AYBAR: SPOKE IN FAVOR OF RESIDENTIAL SENATORS.

15. S. LOBNER: SPOKE TO THE BEAUROCRACY AND CONFUSION FOR
SGA AS AFIRST-YEAR.

16. S. STERLING SPOKE TO THE POPULAR OPINION AND CONFUSION OF
STUDENTS SURROUNDING SGA.

17.S. KADETS: SPOKE TO THE LITTLE ENGAGEMENT WITH ELECTIONS.

18. S. FLAMENBAUM: SUGGESTED MAINTAINING PROFESSIONALISM
WHILE REDUCING BARRIERS AND WORKING TO CHANGE THE IMAGE
OF SGA THROUGH ENGAGEMENT WITH OTHER STUDENTS.

19. S. LIPMAN: SUGGESTED OUTREACH INITIATIVES AND FIRST-YEARS
FOR FIRST-YEARS.

20. S. HAQ SUGGESTED THAT MISINFORMATION ABOUT THE
STRUCTURE OF SGA IS A BARRIER TO OPEN COMMUNICATION AND
RECRUITMENT.

21. C. LowELL: OVERVIEWED THE PROCESS TO ENACT BYLAW TASK
FORCE SUGGESTED CHANGES.

22.S. KATZ: RAISED A QUESTION ABOUT THIS PROCESS.

d. SGA PRESIDENT LOWELL’S NOMINATION CONFIRMATION HEARINGS
I. COMMITTEE ON ACADEMIC FREEDOM AND RIGHTS (CAFR), STUDENT

REPRESENTATIVE

ERICA STERN ‘27
S. STERN: HOPES TO HELP STUDENTS WITH ACADEMIC CONCERNS
INCLUDING ABSENCE POLICIES.
S. MAJIEDT: INQUIRED ABOUT PRIOR EXPERIENCE AND RESOLVING
ISSUES WITH FACULTY VIOLATIONS.
S. STERN: SUGGESTED AN UNBIASED RESPONSE APPROACH.

1. RoLL-CALL VOTE
a. ALLINFAVOR (23-0)




VOTE VOTE
STERN CAFR Ves T No STERN CAFR VES No
SENATOR ALVAREZ SENATOR MAJIEDT
SENATOR ANDRADE SENATOR MALLOY
SENATOR AYBAR ABSENT SENATOR MAXWELL
SENATOR CHEN SENATOR OLETU
SENATOR FLAMENBAUM SENATOR PIENKOWSKI
SENATOR GLANVILLE SENATOR SITU
SENATOR GRIJALVA SENATOR STERLING
SENATOR HAQ SENATOR STERN
SENATOR IZUSHIMA ABSENT SENATOR TEBO
SENATOR KADETS SENATOR TRACH
SENATOR LAI SENATOR VERNI
SENATOR LIPMAN SENATOR WHITNEY
SENATOR LOBNER

€. WILLINGNESS TO SERVE SELF-NOMINATION CONFIRMATION HEARINGS

i. JONSSON TOWER SENATOR
TAISIIA SMIRNIAGINA ‘27
SMIRNIAGINA: HOPES TO LIVE IN THE SAME SPECIAL INTEREST




VOTE VOTE
SMIRNIAGINAWTS SMIRNIAGINAWTS
YEs | No YES No
SENATOR ALVAREZ SENATOR MAJIEDT
SENATOR ANDRADE SENATOR MALLOY
SENATOR AYBAR SENATOR MAXWELL
SENATOR CHEN SENATOR OLETU
SENATOR FLAMENBAUM SENATOR PIENKOWSKI
SENATOR GLANVILLE SENATOR SITU
SENATOR GRIJALVA SENATOR STERLING
SENATOR HAQ SENATOR STERN
SENATOR IZUSHIMA ABSENT SENATOR TEBO
SENATOR KADETS SENATOR TRACH
SENATOR LAl SENATOR VERNI
SENATOR LIPMAN SENATOR WHITNEY
SENATOR LOBNER

h. SENATORS FORUM

a. DiscussION ON STUDENT CONCERNS WITH SGA PRESIDENT LOWELL

I. S.LIPMAN: EXPRESSED CONCERN WITH HEAT, HOT WATER, AND BUGS.

Vi.
Vii.
viii.

SENATORS RESPONDED WITH AGREEMENT AND INVOLVED DEPARTMENTS.
S. STERLING AND OTHER SENATORS CONTINUED TO SUGGEST ISSUES WITH
RESIDENCE HALLS.

S. MAXWELL AND S. MALLOY: SUGGESTED THAT LAUNDRY, THOUGH FREE,
OFTEN DOES NOT WORK. S. MALLOY FURTHER SUGGESTED THE RESLIFE
COMPLIANT PROCESS FOR MACHINES. SENATORS CONTINUED TO DISCUSS
EXTERMINATORS AND LAUNDRY. A TEMPLATE FOR AN EMAIL TO RESLIFE
WAS DISCUSSED.

S. FLAMENBAUM: SUGGESTED INFORMING STUDENTS ABOUT
CONSTRUCTION AND PLACEMENT OF ADIRONDACK CHAIRS AND PICNIC
TABLES IN NORTH AND SOUTH QUAD AREAS.

S. ALVAREZ MENTIONED THAT TABLES ARE PORTABLE

S. STERN SUGGESTED ADDITION OF MORE PRINTERS.

S. LIPMAN DISCUSSED POSTERS AND CHALK.

S. LAI DISCUSSED COOKING FIRES AND MULTIPLE VIOLATIONS IN THE
APARTMENTS



